

# THE DIXIE DIGGERS

## WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of the WBTHA in March was held at Niki's West Restaurant on the 5th. The meeting was brought to order by Vice-President Mike Wardlow at 7:30 PM with 14 members present. The minutes of the February 19th meeting were read by Secretary Lawrence McKelvey. The 1st Draw: Hal Knighten won a minutes were approved as read.

### **OLD BUSINESS**

\*Vice-President Wardlow said the Memphis Club moved their hunt to April 27th due to April 20th being on Easter weekend. A discussion followed among the members present without a decision to move the Members Only Hunt to a different date. Treasurer Joe Box made a motion to table the discussion The motion passed.

\*Charles Dempsey joined the WBTHA on February 5th, but it wasn't noted in the minutes due to Secretary McKelvey being absent that night. \*Secretary McKelvey spoke with Cooper Holmes again. He The second meeting of the advised the tour of the Holmes /Webb Plantaion is \$20.00 per person, and lasts about an hour. We would then be allowed to hunt the proper-

\*Secretary McKelvey reported he contacted American Digger Magazine, Western & Eastern Magazine, and the FMDAC about the 2019 Deep South Treasure Hunt (DSTH). OLD BUSINESS

### <u>NEW BUSINESS</u>

None

### **THE GAMES**

Bingo Coins: 1933, 1934, 1946, 1930 (for the money), 1929, and 1949.

Charles Dempsey had a 1946 wheat back penny, and Noel Rayburn had a 1946 quarter.

Oldest Coin: Noel Rayburn had the oldest coin, a 1923 Mercury dime!.

### **RAFFLE**

1921 Morgan dollar. 2nd Draw: Larry Willard won a 1935 Walking Liberty half dollar.

3rd Draw: Rick Crawford won a replica California \$20 gold piece.

4th Draw: David Scales won a copper round.

### MARBLE GAME

Joe Box won the opportunity to draw a marble. He let Jaden Watson draw a marble for him. Jaden drew white marble.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, Vice-President Mike Wardlow adiourned the meeting at 8:23

WBTHA in March was held on the 19th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with fourteen members, and one guest present. The minutes of the March 5th meeting were read by Secretary Lawrence McKelvey and were approved as read.

\*The members present discussed the Members Only Hunt. Noel Rayburn made a motion to move the hunt to May 4th due to a conflict with the Memphis Hunt (Memphis changed their hunt date from April 20th to April 27th) The motion passed. Out of town

members will be contacted.

### **NEW BUSINESS**

\*The members present discussed mailing out the 2019 DSTH flyers. They need to be sent out soon.

### THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1948, 1927, 1932(for the money), 1930, 1954 and 1920. There were no matches.

Unique Find: The only entry was a pocket watch found by Mike Wardlow. Mike won!

### THE RAFFLE

1st Draw: Jaden Watson won a 1940 Walking Liberty half dollar.

2nd Draw: Noel Rayburn won a 1962 Franklin half dollar.

3rd Draw: Mike Wardlow won a copper round. **Door Prize: David Scales** won \$4.00 cash.

### **MARBLE GAME**

Noel Rayburn won the opportunity to draw a marble. He drew a white marble.

Treasurer Joe Box said he talked with Rusty Curry of **Garrett Electronics. Rusty** told him it is going to be a good hunt. There are 415 people signed up for the hunt.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, President Scales adjourned the meeting at 8:21 PM.

### **CALENDAR OF EVENTS**

April 2, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM.

# Volume 22, Issue 04 **April 2019**

**April 16,2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. **May 4, 2019 WBTHA Spring Members Only** Hunt. Meet at Cracker Barrel off Highway 119 at 6:00 AM for breakfast. Hunt to follow. **May 7, 2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. May 21, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM. **June 4, 2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. **June 18, 2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. **July 2, 2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. **July 16, 2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. August 6, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM. August 20, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM.

